Drs. Black, Strathy and Spohn have been appointed House Surgeons to the Hospital for Sick Children, Toronto.

Dr. Uzziel Ogden, of Toronto, who had a slight stroke of paralysis in the latter part of June, is slowly recovering.

Dr. L. E. Rice, Tor. '90, who practised for some years in Dundee, is now engaged in post-graduate work in Europe.

Dr. J. J. Matheson returned to Toronto after having spent a year in Edinburgh and Dublin engaged in post-graduate work.

Mr. John Ross Robertson has given \$75,000 for a Nurses' Home in connection with the Hospital for Sick Children, Toronto.

Dr. Murray McFarlane left Toronto July 15th, for a six weeks' trip through California and Oregon, returning home by way of Banff.

Drs. John I. Davison, George McDonagh, George Bingham, Milton Cotton, Geoffrey Boyd and Joseph Graham are holidaying on the Georgian Bay.

Dr. Charles O'Reilly, of Toronto, when last heard from, was at London, having returned from the meeting of the British Medical Association at Leicester.

Dr. H. P. H. Galloway, who has been associated with Dr. B. E. Mackenzie in orthopedic surgery for some years, left for Winnipeg, Man., July 29th.

We are pleased to be able to report that Dr. A. H. Perfect, of Toronto Junction, who was very seriously ill for some time, is now recovered and has resumed practice.

Dr. Alex. MacKay, Tor. '95, after practising in Cookstown for some years, went to New York for post-graduate work, and is now going to the North-West, where he expects to practise.

Dr. E. K. Cullen, Tor. '03, recently a surgeon on the interne staff of the Toronto General Hospital, has been appointed Fellow in Pathology at the Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore.

Dr. Harold C. Parsons (B.A. '91; M.D. '92, Trin.), qualified for membership of the Royal College of Physicians, of London, July, 1905, by examination. He became a licentiate in 1897.

The following have been appointed on the intern staff of the Toronto General Hospital: Doctors J. F. Brodie, Alfred McNally, W. A. Burr, T. A. Davies, A. Kinghorn, E. C. Burson and A. G. McPhedran.